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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Jelynne Burley, Assistant City Manager 

3:OO P.M. Public hearing regarding the creation of a Defense Adjustment 
Management Authority 

DATE: April 7,2005 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

This is the first of two statutory public hearings regarding the proposed creation of the Defense 
Adjustment Management Authority. 

No action is required of the Council at this public hearing. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

One of the goals of the City is to balance San Antonio's growth by attracting new residents and 
businesses by promoting sustainable development and economic growth in an area rich with 
environmental, historical, human and economic resources. One method to achieve that goal is to 
create a Defense Adjustment Management Authority (DAMA) in the area known as City South. 

As part of the Public Hearing, staff will provide an overview of the DAMA creation process. 
Specifically, the following items will be discussed: 

Powers of the DAMA 

Public Hearings on creation of a DAMA 
Geographic boundaries of the DAMA 

Financing of projects within the DAMA 
Composition of the board of directors of the DAMA 
Master plan of the DAMA 

COORDINATION 

This item was coordinated with the City Attorney's Office and Planning Department. 
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I/Assistant City M a n a w  

J. Roland0 Bono 
Interim City Manager 


